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May 15, 2018 

VIA IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Room TW-A325 
Washington, DC 20554 
Attn: International Bureau 

Re: SCL-LIC-19990602-00010 - GlobeNet-Atlantica-1

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

As requested by Commission staff, Globenet Cabos Sumarinos America, Inc. f/k/a 
Brasil Telecom of America, Inc. (“Licensee”)1 hereby submits this letter to re-notify the 
Commission that the GlobeNet-Atlantica-1 submarine cable system entered into service as 
follows: (i) Segment 4 (Bermuda to Fortaleza, Brazil) on September 30, 2000; and (ii) 
segments servicing the United States (i.e., Segment 1 (Tuckerton, NJ to Boca Raton, FL) 
and Segment 2 (Boca Raton, FL to Maiquetia, Venezuela)) on March 28, 2001. Subsequent 
segments of the GlobeNet system entered into service at later dates. The basis of the in-
service dates is Licensees own ready for service records.  

Licensee searched its records for a copy of the original in-service letter to the 
Commission so that it might be electronically uploaded to IBFS. However, given 
Licensee’s personnel changes in the last 18 years, it has not been able to locate the original 
in-service letter to the Commission and is therefore providing this letter pursuant to FCC 
staff’s request. 

1  Licensee notified the Commission of its name change on February 3, 2014.  



DB3/ 201978134.1 

May 15, 2018 
Page 2 

In addition, Licensee confirms that its contacts for the GlobeNet-Atlantica-1 
submarine cable system are as follows: 

Erick Contag, Executive Chairman 
Globenet Cabos Sumarinos America, Inc.  
200 East Las Olas Blvd., Suite 1700 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Tel: (561) 314-0500 

Ulises R. Pin, Esq. 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1111 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20004-2541 
Tel: (202) 373-6664 

Please direct any questions to the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Ulises Pin 

Ulises R. Pin 
Danielle Burt 

cc (via email): Angela Demahy, FCC 
Jacqueline Tello, FCC 
Neyde Correia, Licensee 


